

Hankins, Danny

From: mike.bowers@faa.gov
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2004 8:51 AM
To: Hankins, Danny
Subject: Re: Splitt Comm Testing MOA

Prior to conducting the split comm interference test, please notify the Wichita (ICT) Approach Supervisor at 316-946-0064 and the McConnell AFB Tower Cab at 316-759-3786.

Mike Bowers, ACE-471
Frequency Management Officer
FAA/Central Service Center
(816) 329-3467

"Hankins, Danny"
<dhankins@cessna.textron.com>

11/12/2004 01:38
PM

To: Mike Bowers/ACE/FAA@FAA
cc:
Subject: Splitt Comm Testing MOA

Mike,

Per Robert Lafertte, I need you to send me a brief MOA telling us who to contact at McConnel prior to conducting the split comm interference tests at our Pawnee facility in Wichita. Reference Experimental License Application:

File Number: 0050-EX-PL-2004
Confirmation Number: EL14215

Thanks,

Danny Hankins
Engineer, Technologist Sr.
Cessna Aircraft Company
Phone: (316) 517-7053
Fax: (316) 206-8396
Email: dhankins@cessna.textron.com